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E Secretary of the Commission gg L
0 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory > Commission .

U Washington, D. C. 20555 -

E
Attention: Docketing and Service Branch

8 Dear Sir:
O

We have reviewed the Draft Regulatory Guide TM 608-4
you sent us on July 7, 1982. We find that we can accept
as written all regulations with the exception of Item 13 C.

Item 13 C specifies that dosimetry systems be calibrat-
ed every two, years. We suggest that this requirement be re-
laxed to accommodate the long time required to get instru-
ments calibrated by the rather few accredited calibration

' laboratories. Since it takes a year or more to obtain cali-
bration service, the two year requirement seems to be im-
practical.

Sincerely yours,

?,

Executive 7 e President
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